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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: September 28, 2022
Telephone:(91 6) 628-1556

Mike Sokol, Director
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Open Docket for 2022 California Utility Allowance Calculator

The Building Standards Branch requests a new docket to support updates to the
California Utility Allowance Calculator (CUAC). Updates may result in the
incorporation of the CUAC into the California Building Energy Code Compliance
(CBECC) software to support statewide housing programs. This docket will be used to
document public interaction regarding updates to the CUAC and related supporting
documents.

The docket should be titled: 22-BSTD-05: 2022 California Utility Allowance
Calculator. Add the following CEC subscription lists to this docket: Building Energy
Efficiency Standards and California Utility Allowance Calculator. Please send
notification when opened, and include the following individuals on the internal
distribution list:

e Commissioner McAllister e Haile Bucaneg

¢ Bill Pennington e Bach Tsan

e Bryan Early e Muhammad Saeed
e Fritz Foo e Thao Chau

e Ken Rider e Che Geiser

e Michael Sokol e RJ Wichert

e Christine Collopy e Michael Shewmaker
o Will Vicent e Haider Alhabibi

e Javier Perez e Trevor Thomas

e Payam Bozorgchami e Erik Jensen



